

Unit 172 Board Meeting/Minutes

Monday, March 12, 2012

Turtle Creek Duplicate Bridge Club

Present: Roxana Tom, Steve Hoffman, Steve Simpson, David Mitchell, Rebecca Brown, Ira Hessel, Gary Anziani, Fran Vanecko

Absent: Jeri Tribo, Ed Rawlinson, Roxie Tom

Guests: Laurie Levin, Kathleen Pigott, Everette Lewis

1) Call to order at 5:04 pm by Roxana Tom.

2) Motion to approve minutes. Motion approved.

3) Treasurer's Report: Approved as submitted.

4) Committee Reports:

a) Membership – 5 new members in February.

Phone committee welcoming new members to the unit and encouraging them to play.

b) I 35 Cup: 12 Tables. Poor attendance: members did not want to drive to Austin.

c) Tournaments: Kerrville: Food limited this year.

5) Old Business:

a) Winning Finesse printer: Staying with Thomas

Reproductions for now.

b) 36 Mentors in Mentor/Mentee Program. Still have mentees needing a mentor.

c) Carmeline Squires gave the board list of unit members to whom she has sent cards.

d) Hosting another regional: Unit willing to host another regional. Waiting to hear from the ACBL.

Steve Hoffman volunteered to start looking at venues to host a possible regional.

6) New Business:

a) Shared Beat Program. Representatives will attend April meeting to explain program.

b) TV ads for bridge. Laurie Levin received an email concerning advertising SA bridge. She is forwarding information to Roxana Tom.

c) Scheduling of Sectionals. Conflict with Austin sectional in 2013. Tabled for further discussion at April meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm. Next meeting at TCDBC,

April 9, 2012